
 

Municipality of Argyle 

MEMO 
To: Council 

From: Kyle Boudreau, Acting Chief Administrative Officer  

Date: January 6th, 2022 

Re: West Pubnico Lift Station Pump  

 
 
On January 5th,2022 we had 10 hp pump quit on us at our main pumping station in West Pubnico. This system 
operates with a 2-pump system that pumps in series. We have short-term installed a reused 5 hp to get us 
through the short term however this will eventually fail under this load. 
 
The total cost of this pump replacement will be $12943.77+ HST and will have a delivery time of 8 weeks. I am 
requesting funding outside of the West Pubnico Sewer Budget. The maintenance budget for this system is 
$24,000 for the current budget year with $16,392.62 used up as of Dec 31st,2021.  
 
I am requesting this be funded outside of the current budget parameters as the remaining maintenance budget 
will be needed to complete this budget year.  
 
 
I have attached the quote which includes a 25% rebate being a return customer to this supplier.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Kyle Boudreau  
Acting Chief Administrative Officer 


